



State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE



LRB-1321/2
GMM:kjf:rs

DOA:.....Grimsrud, BB0313 - Income augmentation appropriation

FOR 2011-13 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ...; **relating to:** the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES

CHILDREN

Under current law, certain federal Medical Assistance (MA) moneys that are received in reimbursement of the cost of providing targeted case management services to children whose care is not eligible for reimbursement under Title IV-E of the federal Social Security Act (Title IV-E) are appropriated to DCF and used to support the costs of augmenting the amount of moneys received under Title IV-E (income augmentation activities) and of implementing the statewide automated child welfare information system (SACWIS) and to provide services to children and families. This bill appropriates those federal MA moneys to DHS, directs those moneys to be transferred to a new appropriation of DCF created under the bill, and directs those moneys to be used to support the costs of income augmentation activities and of implementing SACWIS and to provide services to children and families.

Under current law, certain Title IV-E moneys that are received as the result of income augmentation activities are appropriated to DCF and used for those

activities. This bill eliminates that appropriation and the use of those moneys for those activities.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (8) (mb) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (8) (mb) *Income augmentation services receipts.* All moneys that are received under [42 USC 1395 to 1395ddd](#) and [42 USC 1396 to 1396v](#) as the result of income augmentation activities for which the state has contracted, to be used as provided in s. 46.46; and all moneys that are received under [42 USC 1396 to 1396v](#) in reimbursement of the cost of providing targeted case management services to children whose care is not eligible for reimbursement under [42 USC 670 to 679a](#), to be transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.437 (3) (kp). All moneys received under this paragraph in excess of the moneys necessary to support the costs specified in s. ss. 46.46 and 48.567 shall be deposited in the general fund as a nonappropriated receipt.

SECTION 2. 20.437 (3) (kp) of the statutes is created to read:

20.437 (3) (kp) *Interagency and intra-agency aids; income augmentation services receipts.* All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.435 (8) (mb) and all moneys credited to this appropriation account under s. 48.565 (2) (c), to be used as provided in s. 48.567. All moneys received under this paragraph in excess of the moneys necessary to support the costs specified in s. 48.567 shall be deposited into the general fund as a nonappropriated receipt.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 3. 20.437 (3) (mp) of the statutes is repealed.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 4. 48.565 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.565 **(2)** (c) The department shall credit to the appropriation account under s. 20.437 (3) ~~(mp)~~ (kp) any moneys carried forward under par. (a), but not distributed to counties, and may expend those moneys as provided in s. 48.567.

SECTION 5. 48.567 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.567 **(1)** From the appropriation account under s. 20.437 (3) ~~(mp)~~ (kp), the department shall support costs that are exclusively related to the ongoing and recurring operational costs of augmenting the amount of moneys received under 42 USC 670 to 679a and to any other purpose provided for by the legislature by law or in budget determinations. In addition, the department may expend moneys from ~~the those~~ appropriation account under s. 20.437 (3) ~~(mp)~~ accounts as provided in subs. (1m) and (2).

SECTION 6. 48.567 (1m) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.567 **(1m)** In addition to expending moneys from the appropriation account under s. 20.437 (3) ~~(mp)~~ (kp) for the augmentation activities specified in sub. (1), the department may expend moneys received under ~~42 USC 1396 to 1396v~~ in reimbursement of the cost of providing targeted case management services to children whose care is not eligible for reimbursement under 42 USC 670 to 679a and credited to the from that appropriation account under s. 20.437 (3) ~~(mp)~~ to support the counties' share of implementing the statewide automated child welfare information system under s. 46.22 (1) (c) 8. f. and to provide services to children and families under s. 48.48 (17).

SECTION 7. 48.567 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.567 **(2)** If the department proposes to use any moneys from the appropriation account under s. 20.437 (3) ~~(mp)~~ (kp) for any purpose other than the

purposes specified in subs. (1) and (1m), the department shall submit a plan for the proposed use of those moneys to the secretary of administration by September 1 of the fiscal year after the fiscal year in which those moneys were received. If the secretary of administration approves the plan, he or she shall submit the plan to the joint committee on finance by October 1 of the fiscal year after the fiscal year in which those moneys were received. If the cochairpersons of the committee do not notify the secretary of administration within 14 working days after the date of submittal of the plan that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the plan, the department may implement the plan. If within 14 working days after the date of the submittal by the secretary of administration the cochairpersons of the committee notify him or her that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the plan, the department may implement the plan only with the approval of the committee.

(END)